From: JOURNALS PERMISSIONS

To: 0O"Rourke, Robert

Subject: RE: Copyright permission

Date: Monday, August 12, 2019 7:58:23 AM
Attachments: image001.ong

External Email - Use Caution
Dear Robert W. O’Rourke,

RE. Figs 4B & 5A. Nicki A. Baker, Lindsey A. Muir, Alexandra, R. Washabaugh et al. Diabetes-Specific Regulation of Adipocyte Metabolism by the
Adipose Tissue Extracellular Matrix. The Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism (2017) 102 (3): 1032-1043,
https://doi.org/10.1210/jc.2016-2915

Many thanks for your response. | can confirm that as this article is published under a Creative Commons CC-BY-NC license, this permits non-
commercial use, distribution and reproduction in any medium, provided the original work is properly cited. Therefore you don’t require direct
permission from us to reuse these figures.

Kind regards,
Katie

Katie Randall | Permissions Assistant | Rights Department
Academic and Journals Divisions | Global Business Development
Oxford University Press | Great Clarendon Street | Oxford | OX2 6DP

OXFORD

UNIVERSITY PRESS

From: O'Rourke, Robert [mailto:rorourke@med.umich.edu]
Sent: 12 August 2019 12:44

To: JOURNALS PERMISSIONS

Subject: Re: Copyright permission

Yes this would be non-commercial use- it’s a methods paper we’d like to disseminate for scientific interest
Robert W. O’Rourke, MD

Professor, Department of Surgery, Michigan Medicine and University of Michigan Medical School
Chief, Division of General Surgery, Director, Bariatric Surgery Program, Ann Arbor Veterans Administration Hospital

Department of Surgery
Michigan Medicine

2210 Taubman Center-5343
1 E. Medical Center Dr

Ann Arbor, MI, USA 48109-5343

Administrative Specialist Associate: April Schauer (734)936-5823 phone
(734)936-5830 fax

On Aug 12, 2019, at 7:40 AM, JOURNALS PERMISSIONS <Journals.Permissions@oup.com> wrote:
External Email - Use Caution
Dear Robert W. O’Rourke,
RE. Figs 4B & 5A. Nicki A. Baker, Lindsey A. Muir, Alexandra, R. Washabaugh et al. Diabetes-Specific Regulation of Adipocyte

Metabolism by the Adipose Tissue Extracellular Matrix. The Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism (2017) 102 (3): 1032-
1043, https://doi.org/10.1210/jc.2016-2915

Thank you for your email. Please can you confirm whether this reuse within JOVE would be non-commercial?
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
Sent: 07 August 2019 16:55

To: JOURNALS PERMISSIONS; 'customercare@copyright.com'
Subject: RE: Copyright permission

Dear Oxford University Press,

I'd like to request permission to re-use two figures from a manuscript my laboratory published in J Clin Endo Metab in 2017 (Baker, Nicki A. et al., Diabetes-Specific
Regulation of Adipocyte Metabolism by the Adipose Tissue Extracellular Matrix J Clin Endo Metab 2017; Mar 1;102(3):1032-1043. doi: 10.1210/jc.2016-2915.) for
publication in a techniques manuscript in the Journal of Visualized Experiments (J Vis Exp, aka JOVE). Specifically, I'd like to republish figure 4B and figure 5A from
Baker et al..

| attempted to get a permission vis the website:

But was not able to register or logon. | emailed for help, and was referred to this website: https://global.oup.com/academic/rights/permissions/autperm/?
ang=en&cc=gb, which states that:
After publication you may reuse the following portions of your content without obtaining formal permission for the activities expressly listed below:

® one chapter or up to 10% of the total of your single author or co-authored book,

® a maximum of one chapter/article from your contribution to an edited book or collection (e.g. Oxford Handbooks),

® a maximum of one chapter/article of your contribution to an online only, or digital original publication, or
® three figures/illustrations/tables of your own original work
OUP is pleased to grant this permission for the following uses:
®  posting on your own personal website or in an institutional or subject based repository after a 12 month period for Science and Medical titles and a 24 month period

for Academic, Trade and Reference titles;

inclusion in scholarly, not-for-profit derivative reuses, (these can include the extension of your contribution to a book-length work, or inclusion in an edited collection of

your own work, or any work of which you are an author or editor);

reproduction within coursepacks or e-coursepacks for your own teaching purposes, (with the proviso that the coursepacks are not sold for more than the cost of
reproduction);

® inclusion within your thesis or dissertation.
Permission for these reuses is granted on the following conditions:

® that the material you wish to reuse is your own work and has already been published by OUP;

® that the intended reuse is for scholarly purposes, for publication by a not-for-profit publisher;

® that full acknowledgement is made of the original publication stating the specific material reused [pages, figure numbers, etc.], [Title] by/edited by [Author/editor],

[vear of publication], reproduced by permission of Oxford University Press [link to OUP catalogue if available, or OUP website];

® [n the case of joint-authored works, it is the responsibility of the authors to obtain permission from co-authors for the work to be reuse/republished.

® that reuse on personal websites and institutional or subject based repositories includes a link to the work as published in an OUP online product (e.g. Oxford
Scholarship Online), and/or or to the OUP online catalogue entry, and that the material is not distributed under any kind of Open Access style licences (e.g. Creative

Commons) which may affect the Licence between yourself and OUP.

Can | assume that my plans to republish figure 4B and figure 5A from Baker et al.. J Clin Endo Metab 2017; Mar 1;102(3):1032-1043 in a techniques
manuscript in the Journal of Visualized Experiments falls under the stipulations above and is ok to proceed? Just wanted to confirm of course before
moving forward.

Thanks

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
1500 E. Medical Center Dr

Ann Arbor, MI, USA 48109-5343

Administrative Specialist Associate: April Schauer (734)936-5823 phone; (734)936-5830 fax
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From: JOURNALS PERMISSIONS <Journals.Permissions@oup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 11:46 AM

To: O'Rourke, Robert <rorourke@med.umich.edu>
Subject: Automatic reply: Copyright permission

External Email - Use Caution

All Journal permission requests should be directed to Rightslink either at article level on the Oxford Journals website via the
‘Permissions’ link or through the CCC website.

Any queries regarding this service should be addressed to: customercare@copyright.com

All Academic and EDUK permission requests are now handled through the PLS Clear system - details of how to request permission

can be found here: https://global.oup.com/academic/rights/permissions/?lang=en&cc=gb
For information on how to navigate and/or use this online system please contact: plsclear@pls.org.uk
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Electronic Mail is not secure, may not be read every day, and should not be used for urgent or sensitive issues
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Electronic Mail is not secure, may not be read every day, and should not be used for urgent or sensitive issues
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